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Bid 21DB02
3 Ply Disposable masks

Bid Number     21DB02 

Bid Title     3 Ply Disposable masks 

 

Bid Start Date  Jun 26, 2020 11:30:53 AM MDT

Bid End Date  Jul 1, 2020 2:00:00 PM MDT

Question &
Answer End Date

 Jun 29, 2020 4:00:00 PM MDT

 

Bid Contact     David Burbridge 

   Buyer 

   Purchasing 

   801-567-8702 

   david.burbridge@jordandistrict.org 

 

Contract Duration   One Time Purchase

Contract Renewal   1 annual renewal  

Prices Good for   30 days

 

Bid Comments 3 ply disposable masks non medical no higher than level 1

Item Response Form
 

Item     21DB02-01-01 - Adult 3 ply disposable face masks

Quantity   5000 box

Unit Price  

Delivery Location          Jordan School District  
  Auxiliary Services Bldg
  7905 S Redwood Rd
  West Jordan UT  84088
  Qty 5000

Description
Adult 3 ply disposable face mask non medical no higher than level 1 

Item     21DB02-01-02 - Youth size 3 ply disposable face mask

Quantity   1000 box

Unit Price  

Delivery Location          Jordan School District  
  Auxiliary Services Bldg
  7905 S Redwood Rd
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$30/box (.60/mask)

$27.50/box (.55/mask)



  West Jordan UT  84088
  Qty 1000

Description
Youth size 3 ply disposable face mask no medical no higher than level 1
Youth ages 10-14 

Item     21DB02-01-03 - Child's 3 ply Disposable Mask

Quantity   1000 box

Unit Price  

Delivery Location          Jordan School District  
  Auxiliary Services Bldg
  7905 S Redwood Rd
  West Jordan UT  84088
  Qty 1000

Description
Child size 3 ply disposable face mask no medical no higher than level 1
children ages 5-9 

Item     21DB02-01-04 - Shipping Charges

Quantity   1 each

Unit Price  

Delivery Location          Jordan School District  
  Auxiliary Services Bldg
  7905 S Redwood Rd
  West Jordan UT  84088
  Qty 1

Description
Shipping Charges 
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$27.50/box (.55/mask)

$1.50/box
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                            7905 South Redwood Road West Jordan, Utah 84088
Legal Company Name (include dba if applicable)

 

Federal Tax ID

Ordering Address City State Zip Code

Remi�ance Address City State Zip Code

Type: 
Corp 
Partnership 
Proprietorship 
Government 

Company Contact Name

Phone Number (include area code) Fax Number (include area
code)

Email Address

Discount Terms (for bid purposes, bid discounts less
than 30 days will not be considered

Days Required for Delivery A�er Receipt of Order (see a�ached for any
required minimums

Brand/Trade Name Price Guarantee Period (see a�ached specifica�ons for any required
minimums)

Minimum Order Company’s Internet Web Address

The undersigned cer�fies that the goods or services offered or produced, mined, grown, manufactured, or performed in Utah.  
Yes  No  If no, enter where produced, etc.

Offeror’s Authorized Representa�ves Signature Date

Type or Print Name
rRon Jones
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1806 Washington Street Columbia SC 29201

1806 Washington Street Columbia SC 29201

Darrin Thomas

darrin@blackpagesusa.com

X LLC

803-254-6404

14 days

www.GTSupplyCompany.com

X
China

 

6/30/2020

GT Supply Company, LLC

25,000  Masks

GT Supply Company, LLC 85-0766592

Ron Jones

60 Days



Question and Answers for Bid #21DB02 - 3 Ply Disposable masks
 

Overall Bid Questions

Question 1
     When do these items need to be delivered by ?. after the bid has been awareded (Submitted: Jun 27, 2020 7:55:56
AM MDT) 

Answer

- Aug 1st 2020 (Answered: Jun 29, 2020 6:47:21 AM MDT) 

   

Question 2
     your line items for the sizes say 5,000 and 1,000 boxes. i just want to be clear that you are asking for boxes that
contain 100 masks each which would equal 
500,000 and 100,000 respectfully? (Submitted: Jun 27, 2020 9:24:33 AM MDT) 

Answer

- My request was for 5000 boxes of 50 masks. If your boxes contain 100 masks then it would be for 2500 boxes.
My other line items of 1000 boxes of 50 masks per box. If your boxes contain 100 masks then it would be for 500
boxes. 
Totals would be 250,000 Adult masks. 50,000 youth masks sizes 10-14 ages, and 50,000 5-9 ages (Answered: Jun 29,
2020 6:47:21 AM MDT) 

   

Question 3
     How many total pieces of disposable 3 ply masks? (Submitted: Jun 27, 2020 9:26:10 AM MDT) 

Answer

- 250,000 Adult masks 
50,000 Youth Masks ages 10-14 
50,000 child masks ages 5-9 (Answered: Jun 29, 2020 6:47:21 AM MDT) 

   

Question 4
     do you refer boxes of 50 pcs? so do you need 5000 boxes 250,000 units? (Submitted: Jun 27, 2020 10:13:40 AM MDT) 

Answer

- I refer to boxes of 50 masks per box 
250,000 Adult masks 
50,000 Youth Masks ages 10-14 
50,000 child masks ages 5-9 (Answered: Jun 29, 2020 6:47:21 AM MDT) 

   

Question 5
     Do you require a sample? If yes, if we send it out asap and you receive by July 1st 12pm, is it okay? (Submitted: Jun
28, 2020 11:59:48 PM MDT) 

Answer
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- A sample may be required after bid closes (Answered: Jun 29, 2020 6:47:21 AM MDT) 

Question 6
     Is FDA approval required? (Submitted: Jun 29, 2020 1:27:58 AM MDT) 

Answer

- No (Answered: Jun 29, 2020 7:05:24 AM MDT) 

   

Question 7
     Do we need to bid on all items in order to be considered for this RFQ? (Submitted: Jun 29, 2020 10:42:25 AM MDT) 

Answer

- No you do not need to bid on all 3 items since not everyone can bid on the smaller sizes. (Answered: Jun 29, 2020
11:04:56 AM MDT) 

   

Question 8
     How long it will take to award the bid after it's closing date ? 

the reason for asking is that we need to calculate time frame for delivery. 

Thank You (Submitted: Jun 29, 2020 11:10:04 AM MDT) 

Answer

- The award will be made within 2 business days. (Answered: Jun 29, 2020 11:15:20 AM MDT) 

   

  
Question Deadline: Jun 29, 2020 4:00:00 PM MDT
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